

Information about Aug. 2022 nominees for Directors of IAOLE:

Swethaa Ballekrishnan: <https://www.law.uci.edu/faculty/full-time/ballakrishnen/>

Tim Dare: <https://profiles.auckland.ac.nz/t-dare/about>

Scott Cummings: [Cummings, Scott | UCLA Law](#)

Iris van Domselaar: <https://www.uva.nl/en/profile/d/o/i.vandomselaar/i.vandomselaar.html>

Kyoko Ishida: <https://waseda.pure.elsevier.com/en/persons/kyoko-ishida>

Renee Knake Jefferson: <https://www.law.uh.edu/faculty/main.asp?PID=5141>

Helen Kruuse: <https://www.ru.ac.za/law/people/academicstaff/professorhelenkruuse/>

David Luban: <https://www.law.georgetown.edu/faculty/david-j-luban/>

Christine Parker: <https://law.unimelb.edu.au/about/staff/christine-parker>

Sergio Iván Anzola Rodríguez: Google Scholar bibliography: <https://scholar-google-com-mx.translate.goog/citations?user=XZGiEosAAAAJ&hl=es&xtrsl=es&xtrtl=en&xtrhl=en&xtrpto=sc>

Helena Whalen-Bridge: <https://law.nus.edu.sg/people/helena-whelen-bridge/>

Sergio Iván Anzola Rodríguez

Colombian

Tel: (+57) 316 4465587

sianzola13@gmail.com; si.anzola20@uniandes.edu.co

Education

PhD in Law

Universidad de los Andes (Bogotá, Colombia)

August 2012 – August 2017

Thesis: El Malestar en la Profesión Jurídica: Tensiones entre la ética personal y profesional de los abogados (The malaise in the legal profession: tensions between personal and professional ethics)

Thesis supervisor: Isabel Cristina Jaramillo

Thesis juries: Juny Montoya and Martín Böhmer

LLM

University of Helsinki

August 2009-August 2010

Thesis: *The (Re)Emergence of Fundamental Rights of States as a Legitimacy Input in the International Law on Foreign Investment*

Thesis juries: Jan Klabbers y Jarna Petman

Grade: Eximia Cum Laude

LLB

Universidad de los Andes

2002-2007

Other courses and fellowships

Visiting researcher

Harvard Law School – Institute for Global Law and Policy (IGLP)

Cambridge, Massachussets

January 2016-August 2016

Summer course on contemporary debates about Statte, Democracy and Global Justice

Universidad de los Andes – Centro para Estudios Interdisciplinarios en Desarrollo (Bogotá, Colombia)

August 2008 – December 2008

Summer course on the interamerican and global system of human rights protection

Washington College of Law – American University (Washington DC)

June 2007

Scholarships and awards

National Researcher at level I

CONACYT – México

October 2018-December 2021

This recognition expired in 2021 because I returned to Colombia in 2020 and lost my mexican residence permit

Colfuturo Scholar (Bogotá, Colombia)

August 2009

Publications

Books

Ética Profesional Del Abogado: Debates Y Tensiones (Legal ethics and professional responsibility: Debates and tensions)

Coedited with: Isabel Cristina Jaramillo, Juny Montoya and Carlos Morales

Colección Jurídica Uniandina. 2021.

ISBN: 9789587981421

Sílabus de ética Judicial (Syllabus on judicial ethics)

Coauthored with Julieta Martín del Campo

CEEAD

Available at: <https://ceead.org.mx/como-transformamos/biblioteca-digital>

2021

Lineamientos para Impartir la Habilidad de Definición de Problemas en las escuelas de Derecho (Guidelines for teaching the professional skill of problema definition at law schools)

Coauthored with Arturo Trinidad Alemán

CEEAD

Available at: <https://ceead.org.mx/como-transformamos/biblioteca-digital>

2021

El Malestar en la Profesión Jurídica: tensiones entre la ética personal y profesional de los abogados (The malaise in the legal profession: tensions between personal and professional ethics)

Colección Estudios Académicos

Editorial Uniandes

ISBN 13 9789587748369

2019

Curso de ética y responsabilidad profesional en el Sistema de Justicia Penal – Libro para Docentes (Course on legal ethics and professional responsibility on the criminal justice system)

CEEAD

Available at: <https://ceead.org.mx/como-transformamos/biblioteca-digital>

ISBN 978-607-98194-3-9

2018

La Batalla por los Alimentos: el papel del derecho civil en la construcción del género y la desigualdad
(The battle for child support: the role of civil law in gender construction and inequality)

Coedited with Isabel Cristina Jaramillo Sierra

Colección Estudios CIJUS

Editorial Uniandes

ISBN-978-958-774-657-0

2018

“Después Del Fallo: El Cumplimiento De Las Decisiones Del Sistema Inter-Americano De Derechos Humanos: Una Propuesta De Metodología” (After the judgment: Compliance of judgments in the interamerican human rights system)

Documento Programa De Justicia Global Y Derechos Humanos – Universidad De Los Andes.

Coauthored with: René Uruña y Beatriz Eugenia Sánchez

ISSN-2145-2369

2016

Papers

“Monopolio, mercado de servicios jurídicos y acceso a la justicia: notas para un futuro debate”
(Monopoly, legal services market and Access to justice: notes for a future debate)

Estudios de Derecho. Num. 172. Julio 2021.

ISSN: 0120-1867

“To look like a lawyer: Anatomopolitics within the hidden curriculum in Mexican legal education”

Coauthored with Xavier Moysen.

UNA Revista de Derecho. Vol. 6. 2021

ISSN: 2539-5343

“Aportes a la discusión sobre la regulación de la abogacía” (Inputs for a discussion about lawyers’ regulation)

Coauthored with Julieta Martín del Campo.

Boletín Mexicano de Derecho Comparado N° 160. 2021.

ISSN: 2448-4873

“La enseñanza de “una” ética profesional del abogado a través del aprendizaje basado en problemas”
(The teaching of a particular view of legal ethics and professional responsibility through problema based learning)

Revista de Derecho Público Universidad de los Andes. N° 38 – 2017

“La ética profesional del abogado como obstáculo a la construcción de un trauma cultural y cómo causante de un trauma individual” (Legal ethics and professional responsibility as an obstacle for the construction of a cultural trauma and a cause of a personal trauma)

Revista de Derecho - Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú, Número 77 – Noviembre de 2016

ISSN 0251-3420

“Reformas al currículo y regulación a la enseñanza del Derecho: el caso de la Facultad de Derecho de la Universidad de los Andes” (Curriculum reforms and regulation of legal education: the case of Los Andes law Faculty)

Revista de Derecho Público Universidad de los Andes. N° 32. Enero-Junio 2014.
ISSN 1909-7778

“Governing Through Customary International Law?”

International Law – Revista Colombiana de Derecho Internacional, Universidad Javeriana. Vol. 20, 2012.

ISSN 1692-8156

Chapters in books

“La regulación y operación del régimen de alimentos que se deben a los descendientes” (Regulation and operation of child support)

In: “Derecho y Familia” (Law and Family). Centro de Estudios Constitucionales de la SCJN y Tirant Lo Blanch. In print.

“El caso Duarte” (The Duarte case)

In: “Respuestas Nacionales e Internacionales al Fenómeno de la Corrupción” (National and international responses to corruption). Tirant Lo Blanch. 2021.

ISBN: 978841378799

“Tensiones En La Regulación De Los Honorarios De Los Abogados” (Tensions in lawyers’ fees regulation)

In: “Ética Profesional Del Abogado: Debates Y Tensiones” (Legal ethics and professional responsibility: debates and tensions)

Colección Jurídica Uniandina. 2021.

ISBN: 9789587981421

“Conflictos De Interés En La Profesión Jurídica” (Conflicts of interests in the legal profession)

In: “Ética Profesional Del Abogado: Debates Y Tensiones” (Legal ethics and professional responsibility: debates and tensions)

Colección Jurídica Uniandina. 2021.

ISBN: 9789587981421

“Abogados y Corrupción” (Lawyers and corruption)

In: “Ética Pública y su Incidencia en el Combate a la Corrupción”.(Public ethics and its effects on the fight against corruption) Academia Interamericana de Derechos Humanos.2019.

ISBN – 978-607-97895-5-8

“Dos visiones alternativas y desexcepcionalizadas del régimen civil de alimentos” (Two alternative and de-excepcionalized visions towards child support regime)

In: La Batalla por los Alimentos: El papel del Derecho Civil en la Construcción del Género y la Desigualdad. (The battle for child support: the role of civil law in gender construction and inequality)

ISBN 978-958-774-657-0

“La Constitucionalización del Derecho Internacional: aportes de Dworkin, Portalis y Savigny” (The constitutionalization of international law: notes from Dworkin, Portalis and Savigny)

In: Derecho y poder: aportes al canon transnacional. (Law and Power: inputs to the transnational canon)

Ediciones Uniandes, Línea de Estudios Académicos.

ISBN 978-958-774-110-0

Funds for research

Casebook for legal ethics and professional responsibility in latinamerica

Amount awarded: 30,000 USD

Vicerectory for research: Universidad de los Andes

Project coordinated with professors Isabel Cristina Jaramillo and Juny Montoya

August 2017

Participation on congress and academic conferences

Congreso CEEAD 2022 sobre Educación Jurídica (CEEAD Congress 2022 on legal education)

Panelist on “Regulation of legal education and the legal profession”

March 2022

Congreso CEEAD 2021 sobre Educación Jurídica (CEEAD Congress 2021 on legal education)

Enseñando un Derecho que no existe: reflexiones sobre y desde el curso de ética profesional (Teaching a law that doesn't exist: reflections on and from the course on legal ethics and professional responsibility)

Coauthored with: Lydia Cavazos y Arturo Trinidad Alemán

March 2022

Expert invited to the High Level Conference “Educating for Justice”, organized by UNODC.

Viena, October 2019

Third latinamerican Congress of applied ethics and seventh Congress of ethics teaching

“Empirical study of legal ethics and professional responsibility courses on mexican law schools”

Querétaro, Octubre 2019

International seminar “La abogacía: entre su estado actual y su sentido” (Legal profession amid its actual state and its purpose)

Lima, September de 2019, Facultad de Derecho Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú.

Congreso de la Red Interinstitucional de Derecho Procesal y Justicia (Congress of the Interinstitutional Network on Procedural Law and Justice)

¿De qué hablamos cuando hablamos de ética profesional del abogado? (What do we talk about when we talk about legal ethics and professional responsibility)

Medellín, October 2017

Congreso CEEAD 2017 sobre Educación Jurídica (CEEAD Congress 2017 on legal education)
¿Qué Significa Ser Un Buen Abogado? Ideales En Conflicto (What does it mean to be a good a lawyer? Ideas in conflicto)
Guadalajara, A'ril 2017

International Legal Ethics Conference VII
The Ethics & Regulation of Lawyers Worldwide: Comparative and Interdisciplinary Perspectives”
Understanding the Silence of Legal Ethics in Colombian Legal Culture: Insights from Psychoanalysis
Fordham Law School – Nueva York
Julio 14-16, 2016

Stanford University Second Conference for Junior Researchers
“Lawyers and social change: the effect of Chambers & Partner’s rankings on the ethics of the legal profession”
Palo Alto
May 2015

Work Experience

Research Coordinator at CEEAD
Centro de Estudios sobre la Enseñanza y el Aprendizaje del Derecho (Monterrey, México – Working remotely from Bogotá, Colombia)
July 2019 – ongoing

Researcher at CEEAD
Centro de Estudios sobre la Enseñanza y el Aprendizaje del Derecho (Monterrey, México)
Agosto de 2017 – Julio de 2019

Adjunct profesor
Universidad de los Andes
Legal ethics and professional responsibility
Junio 2013 – ongoing